



July 3, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street, SW
Washington DC, 20554

Gentlemen:

Government Project Description: The modification to licenses KC2XKG, KC2XKJ, and KA2XXA are being used for communications with aircraft in the DEA air wing under DEA contract DEA-01-C-0005.

Rockwell Collins would like to remove the following frequencies from the three licenses: 7301.5; 9803.5; 12223.5; 14351.5; 16342.7; 18667.5; and 23404.0. In addition, we would like to add the following frequencies to the three licenses: 23805.0; 27575.0; and 27585.0.

The added frequencies will have the same technical characteristics as the frequencies currently on the above licenses.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 703-516-8213.

Sincerely,

Joseph Cramer
Manager
Governmental and Regulatory Affairs